

# NYIMA JOHNSTON

Austin, TX 78704 | (512) 587-3616 | nyimajohnston@mac.com | IATSE Local 484

## Professional Summary

Dedicated Costumer with impressive professional range to bring wide variety of characters to life. Experienced with scripted and improvisational work to quickly adapt to environment. Committed to excellence and craft and recognized as a valuable asset to production.

## Work History

### KEY SET COSTUMER

ATLITA: BATTLE ANGEL - 2017	Feature	20th Century Fox	Designer: Nina Proctor
BAD COUPLE - 2016	Pilot	Comedy Central	Designer: Phoenix Mellow
HYSTERIA - 2014	Pilot	Amazon	Designer: Catherine George
MANGLEHORN - 2013	Feature	IFC Films	Designer: Jill Newell
WICKED BLOOD- 2013	Feature	Entertainment One	Designer: Jennifer Kamrath
JOE- 2012	Feature	Lionsgate	Designer: Jill Newell
THE LYING GAME- 2011-2012	Episodic	ABC Family	Designer: Mimi Kaupe
STASH HOUSE - 2011	Feature	Dark Castle Ent.	Designer: Jennifer Kamrath
THE DEEP END - 2009	Episodic	ABC	Designer: Taneia Lednicki
MACHETE- 2009	Feature	Troublemaker	Designer: Nina Proctor
FRIDAY THE 13TH- 2008	Feature	Paramount Pictures	Designer: Mari-An Ceo
MAMMA I WANT TO SING- 2007	Feature	20th Century Fox	Designer: Amanda Riley
SNOW CONE STAND INC.- 2007	Feature	Slappy K Prod.	Designer: Janice Janecek
THE HITCHER- 2006	Feature	Focus Features	Designer: Leeann Radeka
JACK & BOBBY- 2004	Pilot	The WB	Designer: Janice Janecek

### PERSONAL COSTUMER

OUR BRAND IS CRISIS- 2015	Feature	The WB <i>Costumer to Sandra Bullock</i>	Designer: Jenny Eagan
SPY KIDS 4- 2010	Feature	Miramax <i>Costumer to Jessica Alba</i>	Designer: Nina Proctor

### SET COSTUMER - PRINCIPAL ACTORS

FEAR THE WALKING DEAD - Season 4 (2017- 2018), Season 5 (2018-2019)	Episodic	AMC	Designer: Jo Katsaras
THE LONG ROAD HOME- 2017	Episodic	Nat Geo	Designer: Michael T. Boyd
FROM DUSK TILL DAWN- 2015	Episodic	EL Rey	Designer: Nina Proctor
THE LYING GAME- 2011-2012	Episodic	ABC Family	Designer: Mimi Kaupe
MY GENERATION- 2010	Episodic	ABC	Designer: Kathy Kiatta
THE RETURN- 2005	Feature	Rogue Pictures	Designer: John A. Dunn

### SET COSTUMER

THE LEFTOVERS- 2016	Episodic	HBO	Designer: Rudy Mance
AMERICAN CRIME- 2015	Episodic	ABC	Designer: Kathy Kaitta
REVOLUTION- 2013-2014	Episodic	NBC	Designer: Mari-An Ceo
KILLER WOMEN- 2013	Pilot	ABC	Designer: Kathy Kiatta
FRIDAY NIGHT LIGHTS- 2007-10	Episodic	NBC	Designer: Kathy Kiatta

TREE OF LIFE- 2008	Feature	River Road Ent.	Designer: Jacqueline West
SWINGTOWN- 2007	Pilot	CBS	Designer: Mark Bridges
FRIDAY NIGHT LIGHTS- 2006	Pilot	NBC	Designer: Karyn Wagner
BALLS OUT- 2006	Feature	Identity Films	Designer: Leeann Radeka
TEXAS CHAINSAW MASSACRE: THE BEGINNING- 2006	Feature	New Line Cinema	Designer: Mari-An Ceo
MEXICAN SUNRISE- 2006	Feature	Cinepro Pictures	Designer: Janice Janecek
INFAMOUS- 2005	Feature	Warner Pictures	Designer: Ruth Myers
CHICKENFUT- 2005	Feature	Independent	Designer: Lee Hunsaker
HOW TO EAT FRIED WORMS- 2005	Feature	New Line Cinema	Designer: Kathy Kiatta
IDIOCRACY- 2004	Feature	20th Century Fox	Designer: Debra McGuire
THE RINGER- 2004	Feature	20th Century Fox	Designer: Lisa Jensen
TEXAS CHAINSAW MASSACRE- 2003	Feature	New Line Cinema	Designer: Bobbie Mannix

### **COSTUME DESIGNER**

THE EVES- 2010	Feature	Conation Films
LEVELLAND- 2003	Feature	Detour Films <i>Assistant Designer</i>

### **COSTUME SUPERVISOR**

EXISTS- 2012	Feature	Independent	Designer: Charlotte Harrigan
BENAVIDES BORN- 2010	Feature	Independent	Designer: Amy Manor
APART- 2009	Feature	Independent	Designer: Ashlyn Angel
THE COLLECTOR- 2008	Feature	Dimension Films	Designer: Ashlyn Angel

### **WARDROBE DEPARTMENT - COMMERCIALS**

20 credits (2004-present) - Available upon request

## Education

---

### **The University of Texas at Austin**

**Bachelor of Arts:** Radio, TV, And Film

1996

## References

---

<b>Jo Katsaras</b>	Costume Designer	+27 (82) 553-4021	jo@jokatsaras.com
<b>Nina Proctor</b>	Costume Designer	(512) 589-3619	ninasew@icloud.com
<b>Jill Newell</b>	Costume Designer	(917) 678-0639	jillnewell@me.com
<b>Mari-An Ceo</b>	Costume Designer	(323) 363-2694	marianceo@gmail.com